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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 15 - Senior Portraits, Citadel Credit 

Union, Secretaries Council Meeting, Faculty Exhibition, International Week, and more ... 

 

  

      

Today and Tomorrow: Senior Portraits 

Senior Portraits will be taken today and tomorrow from 10 am 

to 5 pm in Room 140  (TV Room) 1st floor SUB. 

Contact:  Marshayla Kinsel 

Read More 

  

 

 

 

 

Today: Citadel Credit Union  
Kim Jarvis from the Citadel Credit Union will be on campus in the Student 

Union Building from 11 am – 1 pm today. She will be available for Lincoln 

students and employees that are interested in banking services. Citadel 

Credit Union is close to campus and has a great history of serving Lincoln 

University. 

Contact: Malik Parks  

Read more 

 

Tonight: Secretaries Council Meeting 

Attention! The next Secretaries Council Meeting will be held tonight at 

7:30 pm in the Langston Hughes Memorial Library Room 401. All 

organization secretaries should be in attendance. Please email 

elisabeth.bellevue@lincoln.edu if you are unable to attend. 

Contact: Elisabeth Bellevue 

Read More  

 

Tonight: Faculty Exhibition 

All are invited to the faculty showcase and exhibition hosted by the 

Department of Visual and Performing Arts from 6 - 8 pm tonight the Ware 

Center. 

Contact: Christina Kerns 

Read more 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/seniorportiat.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Citadel onsite visit 11 15 17.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/7463E8C3-C305-427B-8C14-6E8E9AE47351.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/faculty-exhibition2017_0.pdf
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International Week 

Join the Office of International Programs and Services for events 

celebrating National International Week including a food tasting event 

today, study abroad fair and study abroad provider interest session 

tomorrow, and a faculty-led study abroad interest session on 

Thursday.  Visual and Performing Arts will be hosting a faculty showcase 

and exhibition on Wednesday, November 15 from 6-8 p.m. in the Ware 

Center. 

Contact: Evelyn Poe 

Read more 

 

November 30: Winter Candlelight Concert 
Please join the Concert Choir on campus at the International Cultural 

Center on Thursday, November 30 at 7 pm for the annual Winter 

Candlelight Concert. The event is free and open to the public. 

Contact: Camilla Horne 

 

Spring 2018 Internship Opportunities  
Please see the attached document regarding Spring 2018 Internship 

opportunities with AmerisourceBergen Drug Company.  These are paid 

internship opportunities open to Juniors/Seniors with 3.0 or higher GPA. 

Contact: Ralph Simpson 

Read More  

 

LLCS Canned Food Drive 
Throughout the month of November, LLCS will be collecting canned food 

items for those in need. All donations can be given to any LLCS RA or RC. 

Donations can also be dropped off between the hours of 6 - 12 at the 

second floor front desk of LLCS. Thanks for giving! 

Contact: Khadijah Butler 

Read More 

 

Donations for Sierra Leone and Caribbean Islands 
Donations are being accepted for Sierra Leone and the Caribbean 

Islands.  Donation boxes are located outside the dorm lobby area. 

Donations will be accepted until November 30. 

Contact: Quanisha Swiggett 

Read More 

 

Thanksgiving Break 
All students: All residence halls will close November 17 at 8 pm and will 

remained closed until November 26 at noon. Please make prior 

arrangements to depart from campus at the time listed. There are no 

exceptions for students staying on campus over break. 

Contact: Briyona Nixon 

Read more 
 

Thanksgiving Break - Transportation 
Need a reliable source of transportation as you travel home for 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/National International Week 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/AmerisourceBergen Spring 2018 Internship Promotion.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Food Drive.PNG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Donations Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Thanksgiving Recess-1.jpg
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Thanksgiving?!  Look no further! The 2017-2018 Revolutionary SGA is 

providing roundtrip busses to New York and Washington D.C.  Please  

e-mail SGA@lincoln.edu if you have any questions or inquiries.  Tickets 

can be bought online! Ticket sales will end NEXT WEDNESDAY. Please be 

aware that we cannot go forth with the bus trip if it is not filled!  

Purchase your ticket today!  

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More / Purchase Tickets 

 

Women’s Basketball  
Lions Defeat Slippery Rock for First Win of 2017-18 Season. 

Read more 

 

Women’s Basketball News 

Head Women's Basketball Coach Darrell Mosley is proud to announce the 

addition of two new Lions for the 2018-19 season. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

FAFSA 
As of October 1, the 2018-19 Free Application for Federal Student Aid 

(FAFSA) is open for submission. A completed FAFSA starts a student’s 

awarding process for the next academic year. Students will need to have 

FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the application. The IRS 

Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make income reporting 

easier and more accurate. Please contact Financial Aid at 

financialaid@lincoln.edu.  

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

 

Public Safety Message  
For the security of students, faculty, and staff, Public Safety would like to 

remind the LU community to refrain from propping open doors on 

campus. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 

  

    

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/B9F82114-6219-42B5-AF25-F0F15BE3EE38.jpeg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__lulions.universitytickets.com_user-5Fpages_category.asp-3Fid-3D41&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=9xp_4werc-Oiop9YS5vI7HpYeV4I9fbB76X77kebTkw&s=JUyWSVnWpvSk2PwLMFX0myx1jrC9LF37_vGOwAjS1l0&e=
http://lulions.com/news/2017/11/11/womens-basketball-lions-defeat-slippery-rock-for-first-win-of-2017-18-season.aspx?path=wbball
http://lulions.com/news/2017/11/14/womens-basketball-announces-two-early-signees.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A Reminder for the Lincoln University Community.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 

Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

 
 
   


